From: noreply@civicplus.com

To: City Manager
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board, Committee or Commission Contact Form
Date: Monday, October 23, 2023 5:41:58 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Board, Committee or Commission Contact Form

This form is used to forward questions or comments to a City of Whitewater
board, committee or commission. Your submission will be forwarded to the chair
of the board, committee or commission and the staff representative.

Date and Time of 10/23/2023 5:45 PM
Submission

First Name Marjorie

Last Name Stoneman

Phone Number 4148614126

Fax Number Field not completed.

Email Address margiestoneman@sbcglobal.net
Select the Board, Ethics Committee

Committee or
Commission you would
like to contact:

Give a brief overview of Hello - I would like to submit my name for the Ethics Committee.
the issue you would Please let me know if | can provide additional information. Thank

like to discuss. Once you, Marjorie Stoneman, Whitewater community member

submitted, this form
goes directly to the
appropriate board,
committee or
commission members
and their staff support.

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.
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